Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 8:59 am

To: Oracle Law Corp; Admin A

Cc: admin-d

Subject: FW: URGENT : PRE-PEPAIR NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0048 Il ALLIANZ REF: INSURER OF GBL 738T
Internal

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0048
Our ref: 2023 32007847KC-GBL738T

Dear Sir,

Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE).

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as pers. 2.9 of the NIMA Protocol).

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA Protocol).

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol).

We have appointed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as our Single Joint Expert (SJE).

Hiap Lek Automobile Trading

160 Sin Ming Drive

#05-17 Sin Ming Autocity S(575722)
Tel No.: 6453-1743 Fax No.: 6266-8605

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: GBL738T(Ol).pdf, SML 8475T(TP).pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=181ace78-c91c-42e7-b0f7-510d60b0a888-e8e175ca97a854cd

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 5/9/2023

Passwords will be sent in a separate email



Best regards,

Shanti.R

Claims Service

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C

79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg

OQ9 | Allianz @) |

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 3:38 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: URGENT : PRE-PEPAIR NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0048 Il ALLIANZ REF: INSURER OF GBL 738T

Dear Shanti,
We refer to your email on even date with your list of motor surveyors.

We are instructed by our clients that they are not agreeable to your appointed surveyor. We append herewith our list of our clients’ proposed motor
surveyors for your kind consideration to conduct joint pre-repair survey: -

a. Mr. B J Loi of PAR Automotive Consultancy
Contact number: 9488-2266

b. Mr. Oh Han Cheong of Oh Appraisal Services
Contact number: 9798-2959



C. Mr Jayson Liaw Leong San of Pro-Option Services
Contact number: 9061-0543

Kindly let us know within the two (2) working days whether you agree to any of the said proposed motor surveyors failing which you are deemed to have
agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors named in our said list.

Regards

Joycelyn Lee

Oracle Law Corporation

e Advocates & Solicitors

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Subject: FW: URGENT : PRE-PEPAIR NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0048 1l ALLIANZ REF: INSURER OF GBL 738T

Internal
Your Ref: SML 8475T
Our Ref: GBL 738T
Dear Sirs
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-
e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e RTAPPRIASAL PTE LTD



Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
www.allianz.sg

OQP | Altianz @ |

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail
and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] URGENT : PRE-PEPAIR NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0048 Il ALLIANZ REF: INSURER OF GBL 738T

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Dear Sir,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML 8475T & GBL 738T ALONG PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY TOWARDS CHANGI ON 1.5.2023

For your immediate attention and action, we attach copy of our pre-repair survey notification of even date.

Regards

Joycelyn Lee



Oracle Law Corporation

e Advocates & Solicitors

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860



